

## SETA Literature Committee Minutes

**Date:** July 14, 2018

**Start Time:** 3:30 PM

**I Open with Serenity Prayer**

**II Introductions – Amy E. Chair**

**III Review last month minutes**

**IV Chair Report:** It is decided to start meeting monthly via online meeting on a Wednesday Evening.

**VI Discussion**

- Pamphlet presentation examples. One of the Districts, asked the Area Literature Committee to do a presentation.
- We will not be using emaildodo.com anymore. We will start using the email address provided by the Area.
- All Districts don't have Literature Reps, but they are still interested in Literature.
- [Literature@aa.org](mailto:Literature@aa.org) will send a packet.
- Amy volunteered to pay for pamphlets for Districts that don't have a literature rep budget.
- One Literature Rep recently visited GSO Archives..."It felt like home". The most sold pamphlet at Intergroup and GSO is P-16 – The AA Group. And it has a new cover.

**VII 15 Minute Presentations at a District**

- Conference Approved Literature - Lil Kim
- Aa.org - What's New
- Audio Visual and Service Material
- AA Guidelines
- Literature Catalog
- PSA
- Box 459

**VIII New Display Board** – Lisa (Amy will help and pay for it)

**IX** – What would Districts like from the Area Literature Committee?

**X Closed with the Responsibility Statement**

Minutes taken by Literature Committee Secretary: Jackie S.